

Kelly Lake Sportsman's Club
Meeting Minutes, August 29, 2024
Lee Lake Tavern

Meeting called to order by Club President with 16 members present

Secretary's Minutes as Written: Approved by Shirley Forrest, Second Jim Trochta, All in Favor, Motion Carried
Treasurer's Report as Read: Approved by Len Madison, Second Dick Lamberg, All in Favor, Motion Carried

K.L.S.C Gun Banquet (chairman) Arlyn Libal: 2025 Gun Banquet scheduled for May 5, 2025

Sunshine Report: Thinking of You Card to Melissa Ermis

Kids Fishing Derby: No Report
Ice & Road Clean Up: No Report
Scholarship Program 2025: No Report
Fishing Stocking: No Report

K.L.S.C Ice Fishing Derby (chairman) Arlyn Libal: Tent Supplier requested a layout of the KLSC Community Center to determine the size/layout that would work best on the site. Arlyn and Merrilee will start working on the 2025 posters and raffle tickets.

Sportsman's Club Reports: Len Madison presented a plaque to the club from Suring Sportsman's Club for our continued support of their Youth Day. Thank You Len and Suring Sportsman's Club.
DNR's Deer Carcass Dumpster Program will be discussed at the next Sportsman's Alliance meeting , Jim Trochta will report on its status at our next club meeting.

Pheasant Hunt Program: Rick Kozlovsky working on getting youth volunteers for the plantings.

R.E.W Golf Outing: Thank You Wirz Family for their donation of \$1000.00 from the R.E.W. Golf Outing.

Dedicate a Brick Program/Site: No Report
Newsletter: No Report
Veterans Program: No Report

Memberships (chairman) Cindy Brokiewicz has the 2025 Memberships/Buttons printed

Building Committee (co-chairs Dick Lamberg, Rick Kozlovsky: Overhead power wires taken down and new wires buried. Waiting for delivery of materials so building can start.

Ladies Night Out Banquet (co-chairs) Amy Leutjen, Judy Olejniczak: Request to have donations collected by September 22. Donations may be dropped at storage shed, Olejniczaks, Marchas or September 29th club meeting. Judy and Amy will have an outline of banquet prepared and emailed to Arlyn for review. Committee is discussing having two M-Cees this year: Dick Lamberg and Arlyn Libal with M-Ceeing being done at both the front and back of banquet hall. Request to test microphone prior to banquet. Last two donation areas have been covered.

Youth Program Coordinator (chairman) Jim Trochta) : Rick Kozlovsky secured 5 student volunteered from the Gillett/Suring Trap Team to help at the Ladies Night Out Banquet

Open Discussion: At last club meeting a request was made for club to consider changing the Fishing Contest rule to not being able to buy membership at same time as fish registration.
In the clubs best interest, majority favored leaving fish contest as is: Persons are allowed to purchase a membership at the same time as registering their fish.
Suggestion was made to have a calendar raffle, club members thought this would be a good addition to our fundraising. Further discussion/information to come.

Motion to adjourn by Club President. Approved by Rick Kozlovsky, Seconded Jerry Wyent All in Favor. Motion Carried. Thank You Lee Lake Tavern. Submitted by Club Secretary, Cindy Brokiewicz